
HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

2022 Regular Session

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Civil Law and Procedure to Original House Bill No. 360 by Representative Hilferty

1 AMENDMENT NO. 12 On page 4, line 14, change “emotional ~~health~~ welfare and safety” to “emotional health,
3 welfare, and safety”4
5 AMENDMENT NO. 26 On page 4, line 19, change “emotional ~~health~~ welfare and safety” to “emotional health,
7 welfare, and safety”8 AMENDMENT NO. 39 On page 4, line 28, change “~~health~~ or welfare or” to “health, ~~or~~ welfare, or”10 AMENDMENT NO. 411 On page 5, line 17, change “~~health~~ and welfare and safety” to “health ~~and~~, welfare, and
12 safety”13 AMENDMENT NO. 514 On page 5, line 24, change “~~health~~ welfare, safety” to “health, welfare, safety”15 AMENDMENT NO. 616 On page 6, line 1, change “~~health~~ welfare, safety” to “health, welfare, safety”17 AMENDMENT NO. 718 On page 6, line 8, change “emotional ~~health~~ welfare and safety” to “emotional health,
19 welfare, and safety”20 AMENDMENT NO. 821 On page 6, line 13, change “emotional ~~health~~ welfare and safety” to “emotional health,
22 welfare, and safety”23 AMENDMENT NO. 924 On page 6, line 22, change “~~health~~ or welfare or” to “health, ~~or~~ welfare, or”25 AMENDMENT NO. 1026 On page 7, at the beginning of line 15, change “welfare and safety” to “health, welfare, and
27 safety”28 AMENDMENT NO. 1129 On page 7, line 21, change “welfare and safety” to “health, welfare, and safety”

1 AMENDMENT NO. 12

2 On page 7, delete lines 22 through 25 in their entirety and insert the following:

3 "(29) "Safe" and "safety" mean the condition of not being unsafe. Whether
4 a child is unsafe shall be determined by the particular facts and circumstances of
5 each case, including consideration of the threat of danger to the child, whether the
6 child is vulnerable to the threat, and the parent's or caretaker's protective capacity to
7 manage or control the threat."

8 AMENDMENT NO. 13

9 On page 7, at the beginning of line 27, change "~~health~~ welfare and safety" to "health,
10 welfare, and safety"

11 AMENDMENT NO. 14

12 On page 8, delete lines 4 and 5 in their entirety and insert the following:

13 "the family situation indicates serious harm, in the near future, to the child's
14 physical, mental, or emotional health, welfare, and safety."

15 AMENDMENT NO. 15

16 On page 8, line 12, after "620" and before "at the time" insert "or"

17 AMENDMENT NO. 16

18 On page 10, line 12, after "any" and before "previously" delete "such"

19 AMENDMENT NO. 17

20 On page 10, line 13, change "~~health~~ welfare and safety" to "health, welfare, and safety"

21 AMENDMENT NO. 18

22 On page 10, line 21, after "caregiver" and before "the department" insert a comma " ,"

23 AMENDMENT NO. 19

24 On page 10, line 27, change "~~health~~ welfare and safety" to "health, welfare, and safety"

25 AMENDMENT NO. 20

26 On page 11, line 9, after "custody of a" and before "relative" insert "suitable"

27 AMENDMENT NO. 21

28 On page 11, at the beginning of line 10, change "~~health~~ welfare and safety" to "health,
29 welfare, and safety"

30 AMENDMENT NO. 22

31 On page 11, line 18, change "welfare and safety." to "health, welfare, and safety."

32 AMENDMENT NO. 23

33 On page 11, line 26, after "has" and before "a protective" change "request" to "requested"

1 AMENDMENT NO. 24

2 On page 12, at the end of line 4, change “~~health~~ welfare” to “health, welfare,”

3 AMENDMENT NO. 25

4 On page 12, at the end of line 13, change “welfare and safety.” to “health, welfare, and
5 safety.”

6 AMENDMENT NO. 26

7 On page 12, at the beginning of line 16, change “welfare and safety” to “health, welfare, and
8 safety”

9 AMENDMENT NO. 27

10 On page 12, at the end of line 17, insert “suitable”

11 AMENDMENT NO. 28

12 On page 12, at the end of line 18, change “~~health~~ welfare and” to “health, welfare, and”

13 AMENDMENT NO. 29

14 On page 12, at the beginning of line 22, after “of a” and before “relative” insert “suitable”

15 AMENDMENT NO. 30

16 On page 12, line 27, change “welfare and safety” to “health, welfare, and safety”

17 AMENDMENT NO. 31

18 On page 13, at the end of line 3, change “~~health~~ welfare and safety” to “health, welfare, and
19 safety”

20 AMENDMENT NO. 32

21 On page 13, at the end of line 6, change “welfare and safety,” to “health, welfare, and
22 safety,”

23
24 AMENDMENT NO. 33

25 On page 14, at the end of line 4, change “welfare and safety and” to “health, welfare, and
26 safety and”

27 AMENDMENT NO. 34

28 On page 14, line 18, after "of a" and before "relative" insert “suitable”

29 AMENDMENT NO. 35

30 On page 14, line 22, after "of a" and before "relative" insert “suitable”

31 AMENDMENT NO. 36

32 On page 15, delete lines 21 through 29 in their entirety and on page 16, delete lines 1
33 through 3 in their entirety and insert the following:

34

1 “~~A. If a child is not released to the care of his parents~~ the court issues an
 2 order pursuant to Article 619 or 620, a hearing shall be held by the court within three
 3 days after ~~the child’s removal or entry into custody~~ the issuance of the order. An
 4 order setting the hearing shall provide for appointment of counsel for the child and
 5 notice to the ~~program~~ entity approved to represent children. If a an instanter safety
 6 plan order has been ordered a hearing shall be held by the court within three days
 7 from the issuance of the safety plan order, ~~unless the parents are in agreement with~~
 8 ~~the safety plan.~~ The parents' signature on the safety plan shall constitute evidence
 9 of their agreement with the plan. The continued safety plan hearing shall be
 10 conducted in accordance with the procedural and evidentiary rules applicable to
 11 continued custody hearings.”

12 AMENDMENT NO. 37

13 On page 16, line 15, after “A” and before “relative” insert “suitable”

14 AMENDMENT NO. 38

15 On page 16, at the beginning of line 18, change “welfare” to “health, welfare,”

16 AMENDMENT NO. 39

17 On page 16, line 18, after “The” and before “relative” insert “suitable”

18 AMENDMENT NO. 40

19 On page 16, line 26, after “any” and before “relative” insert “suitable”

20 AMENDMENT NO. 41

21 On page 17, at the end of line 5, change “the welfare and” to “the health, welfare, and”

22 AMENDMENT NO. 42

23 On page 17, at the beginning of line 11, change “welfare and safety” to “health, welfare, and
 24 safety”

25 AMENDMENT NO. 43

26 On page 17, line 17, after “~~removal.~~”, delete the remainder of the line and delete lines 18
 27 through 20 in their entirety and insert the following:

28 “The court may deem the department to have made reasonable efforts to
 29 prevent or eliminate the need for removal if the department’s first contact with the
 30 family occurred during an emergency which precluded those efforts.”

31 AMENDMENT NO. 44

32 On page 17, line 23, change “welfare and safety” to “health, welfare, and safety”

33 AMENDMENT NO. 45

34 On page 18, at the beginning of line 1, change “welfare and safety” to “health, welfare, and
 35 safety”

36 AMENDMENT NO. 46

37 On page 18, line 3, change “welfare and safety” to “health, welfare, and safety”

1 AMENDMENT NO. 47

2 On page 18, at the end of line 9, change “welfare” to “health, welfare,”

3 AMENDMENT NO. 48

4 On page 19, line 1, change “~~health~~ wealth” to “health, welfare,”

5 AMENDMENT NO. 49

6 On page 20, line 14, after “parent, and” and before “relatives” insert “suitable”

7 AMENDMENT NO. 50

8 On page 20, at the beginning of line 15, before “individuals” insert “suitable”

9 AMENDMENT NO. 51

10 On page 20, line 21, after “make” and before “orders” delete “such”

11 AMENDMENT NO. 52

12 On page 21, at the beginning of line 3, change “welfare and safety” to “health, welfare, and
13 safety”

14 AMENDMENT NO. 53

15 On page 21, line 8, change “~~health~~ welfare” to “health, welfare,”

16 AMENDMENT NO. 54

17 On page 21, line 15, change “~~health~~ welfare” to “health, welfare,”

18 AMENDMENT NO. 55

19 On page 21, line 19, change “~~health~~ welfare” to “health, welfare,”

20 AMENDMENT NO. 56

21 On page 22, line 17, after “any” and before “relative” insert “suitable”

22 AMENDMENT NO. 57

23 On page 22, line 25, change “~~health~~ welfare” to “health, welfare,”

24 AMENDMENT NO. 58

25 On page 22, line 28, change “~~health~~ welfare” to “health, welfare,”

26 AMENDMENT NO. 59

27 On page 23, at the beginning of line 3, change “welfare and safety” to “health, welfare, and
28 safety”

29 AMENDMENT NO. 60

30 On page 23, at the beginning of line 11, before “relative” insert “suitable”

1 AMENDMENT NO. 612 On page 23, at the end of line 17, change “~~welfare and~~” to “health, welfare, and”3 AMENDMENT NO. 624 On page 23, line 18, change “welfare” to “health, welfare,”5 AMENDMENT NO. 636 On page 23, line 26, change “~~welfare and safety~~” to “health, welfare, and safety”7 AMENDMENT NO. 648 On page 24, line 9, after “any” and before “relative” insert “suitable”9 AMENDMENT NO. 6510 On page 24, line 22, change “~~health welfare~~” to “health, welfare,”11 AMENDMENT NO. 6612 On page 24, line 25, after “of a” and before “relative” insert “suitable”13 AMENDMENT NO. 6714 On page 25, line 9, change “~~health welfare~~” to “health, welfare,”15 AMENDMENT NO. 6816 On page 25, at the end of line 12, change “welfare” to “health, welfare,”17 AMENDMENT NO. 6918 On page 26, line 3, change “~~health welfare~~” to “health, welfare,”19 AMENDMENT NO. 7020 On page 26, line 18, after “of a” and before “relative” insert “suitable”21 AMENDMENT NO. 7122 On page 26, at the beginning of line 25, insert “health, welfare, and safety of the child shall”23 AMENDMENT NO. 72

24 On page 27, line 21, after "with the" and before "permanent" delete “child’s”

25 AMENDMENT NO. 7326 On page 27, line 29, after “with a ” and before “relative” insert “suitable”27 AMENDMENT NO. 74

28 On page 29, line 2, after “provide” insert “a”

29 AMENDMENT NO. 7530 On page 29, line 8, after "supporting" and before "claim" delete “his” and insert “the”

1 AMENDMENT NO. 76

2 On page 29, line 13, change “emotional ~~health~~ welfare” to “emotional health, welfare,”

3 AMENDMENT NO. 77

4 On page 29, line 18, change “emotional ~~health~~ welfare” to “emotional health, welfare,”

5 AMENDMENT NO. 78

6 On page 29, line 26, change “~~health~~ or welfare” to “health, ~~or~~ welfare,”